## UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PM 12: 22 REGION 8

## FILED EPA REGION VIII HEARING CLERK CERCLA Docket No. 08-2018-0008

## NOTICE OF EFFECTIVE DATE

On July 2, 2018, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) filed a proposed Administrative Settlement Agreement and Order on Consent for the Black Swan Restoration Reach Good Samaritan Superfund Site in Boulder County, Colorado (Administrative Settlement Agreement), with the Regional Hearing Clerk for EPA Region 8. The proposed Settlement Agreement was subject to a 30-day public comment period. On July 20, 2018, EPA published a notice of the proposed Administrative Settlement Agreement and request for public comment in the Federal Register (83 Fed. Reg. 34576). EPA did not receive any comments on or before the August 20, 2018 deadline for public comment. With the absence of public comment, EPA finds no reason to modify or withdraw its consent to the Administrative Settlement Agreement. The effective date of the Administrative Settlement Agreement is August 21, 2018.

relfort Mark A.R. Chal

Mark A.R. Chalfant Site Attorney Region 8 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency